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Octobsr 1963

From: Compander, Fourtcenth Cosst Guard District

To: Commanding Officer, LORSTA EAHAIH

Via:

Subj: Vehicle Inventery and Allowance List (Porm CGHQ=2717)

1. Enclosed ie subject form. Upon receipt check beoth the allowance and
the wehicles listed on board. Report any discrepancy noted to this office.

2. é/m&}(

E. C. CROSBY
By direction

Encl: (1) Subjeoct form
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TREASURY DEPARTMENT Address Reply To:
UNITED STATES COAST GUARD st

ldth Cosst Guard Districi
1347 Kapiolani Boulevard
Honolulu, Hawail 96814

o

11240

21 October 1964
From: Commander, Fourteenth Coast Guard Distriect

To: Commanding Officer, LORSTA Hawaii
Via:

Subj: Vehicle Allowance

l. For your information your revised vehicle allowance is:

THE, Pickup 3/4T 6p (Lxh) g;%}
TRK, Carryall 1/2T 'E:Li'
L

TRILR, Fire

2. A periodic review of the vehicle allowance for all stations is

necessary to insure that the presently assigned vehicles are adequate
to carry out the assigned tasks.

3, Submit recommendations to CCGDl4(e).

E. C. CROSBY
By direction

Keep Freedom in Your Future With US. Savings Bonds



TREASURY DEPARTMENT Address Reply To:

UNITED STATES COAST GUARD f"’m"”m“"mm e
1347 Kapiclani Boulevard
Honoluly, Hawasli 95814

11240
2 July 1965
Serial 31247
; Nd
From: Commander, Fourteenth Coast Guard District 1
To: Commanding Officer, USCG LORSTA Hawaii i{r
Subj: Vehicle Allowance, revision of FE
b
Ref: (a) Your ltr 11240 of 24 June 1965 b
1. Your revised wvehiele allowance is as follows:
Trk, stake 1 1/2T 4X2 [ﬂl\}\
Trk, pickup 3/4T 6P 4X4 Lz.
Trk, carryall 1/2T 9P 4X4
Trk jeep panel 1/2T 4X4
Trk, fire

2. This new allowance is closely in line with your vehicles presently on hand.

3. It is planned to obtain GSA vehicles to replace T-15385 and T-15374 within
the next 12 to 18 months.

By dlrectia9/

Keep Freedom in Your Future With U.S. Savings Bonds



